

# **Constitution of the Mogul Meister Ski Club of Westchester County, Inc.**

## **Article I**

### **Name**

The name of the organization will be the Mogul Meister Ski Club of Westchester County, Inc., hereafter referred to as the Ski Club.

## **Article II**

### **Object.**

The Ski Club has been formed for the primary purpose of skiing and providing a focal point for fellowship in year-round recreational activities.

## **Article III**

### **Membership.**

Membership in the Ski Club is open on an individual or family basis in accordance with the by-laws.

## **Article IV**

### **Fiscal year.**

The Ski Club fiscal year will begin on April 1 and terminate March 31 of the ensuing calendar year.

## **Article V**

### **Dues.**

Membership dues will be assessed by the Ski Club as outlined in the by-laws.

## **Article VI**

### **Meetings**

**Section 1.** The Ski Club will meet a minimum of once monthly during the calendar year.

**Section 2.** The annual meeting of the Ski Club shall be held in the month of March.

## **Article VII**

### **Board of Directors**

**Section 1.** The governing body of the Ski Club will be the Board of Directors, and each member of the Board shall have one vote. The Board of Directors will consist of the following: Eight elected members. Four new members will be elected each year at the annual meeting. Each member will serve a two-year term of membership, the first year of which will be served as Vice President of Membership, Skiing, Non-Ski Activities, or Activities Treasurer. The second year will be served as Board member with the title of Director (3) and General Treasurer. Two Members at Large may be appointed by a majority vote of the Board for a term of one year. A Recording Secretary may be appointed as a nonvoting member for a term of one year.

**Section 2.** The Board of Directors will hold an organizational meeting within thirty days following the Ski Club annual meeting. At this time the Board will select its President and Vice President from the four Directors. The Vice President will serve as Director of Scheduling for all Ski Club events.

The Board will meet at least monthly on a date other than a regularly scheduled Club meeting. All Board meetings will be open to Ski Club members.

Official Ski Club business can be conducted only when a quorum is present. A majority of the voting membership of the Board of Directors will constitute a quorum. All Club business must be approved by a majority of the Board members present who are eligible to vote. The Board of Directors will establish Ski Club by-laws and policy.

## **Article VIII**

### **Amendments.**

Proposed amendments to the constitution must be submitted to the Board of Directors in writing. Proposed amendments receiving approval by two thirds (2/3) of the Board, will be submitted to the general membership by written communication. At a Ski Club meeting one month after notification of the

membership, the proposed amendment will be submitted for a vote. Approval by two thirds (2/3) of those present, who are members in good standing, is required for passage. Should a proposal be rejected by the Board, announcement of said action must be made at the next scheduled Ski Club meeting.